

From: Dave Blumberg [dave_blumberg@mdc.usa.com]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2001 12:21 PM
To: Roland W. Gubisch
Cc: Jim Carter
Subject: FW: FCC Part 15 certification

Hello Roland,

For the Cable between the radio and antenna, Jim has planned to allow a 3 ft. RG-214 cable without an increase in transmitter power. This would always keep the transmitter power in spec, and represents a decrease in output EIRP by approximately 1.2 dB.

For the photo, the inside photo showing the microwave diplexer is the one we have requested confidentiality.

Please let me know if there are any further questions.

Thank You,
Dave Blumberg